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Ingleby Station & Outbuildings

B1531 Ingleby Homestead B1531 Ingleby Station
Outbuildings Winchelsea

Location

3470 Cape Otway Road, BIRREGURRA VIC 3242 - Property No B1531

Municipality
COLAC OTWAY SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
H0364

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 9, 2006

Ingleby pastoral station near Winchelsea was established by pioneer George Armytage in 1842. The present two
storey bluestone homestead of 1860, which replaced an earlier stone house now in ruins, was designed by
architect Edward Prowse. In 1882-83 A T Moran, architect, designed the woolshed and related station buildings.
The Colonial Georgian plan homestead is enhanced with a fusion of Italianate stylistic motifs.

Ingleby station was the principal homestead of the extensive pastoral empire, founded in 1842 by noted pioneer
George Armytage, and considerably developed by successive generations of this distinguished family. Ingleby
homestead and station buildings form an important and intact pastoral complex. The utilitarian buildings, and



particularly the impressive T-plan woolshed, are unusually and uniformly decorated with reduced classical
pediments and urns. The complex is an impressive example of homestead architecture.

Ingleby homestead and station buildings are well maintained and intact. The original stone homestead now
stands in ruins.

Classified: 30/05/1968

Hermes Number 69780

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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